Haleema Marwat

Assistant Manager (Talent Acquisition and Organizational Intelligence)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amhrr@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Haleema Marwat is working as Assistant Manager (Talent Acquisition and Organizational Intelligence) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Haleema Marwat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Shifa International Hospital , Islamabad

MS in Clinical Psychology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2020
BS in Psychology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2018
Experience	
Assistant Manager (Talent Acquisition and Organizational Intelligence) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Assistant Manager (Talent Acquisition and Organizational Intelligence) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Management Trainee Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2021 - 2022
Internship (HR Psychometric tool development project) , S3H, NUST	2021 - 2022
Data Administrator Fueling Brains (USA - based) , Texas, US	2021 - 2022
Administrator at DBS Telecounseling service S3H, NUST, NUST H-12	2021 - 2021
Writing Specialist Skyscrapers , Rawalpindi	2021 - 2021
Research Assistant S3H, NUST , NUST	2020 - 2020
Clinical Psychology Intern	2019 - 2020